ANALYSIS PLACEHOLDER

The analysis requested from H-GAC is under development.

(Attach the email requesting analysis support behind this page)



Jodie James

From: Jodie James

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 2:13 PM
To: ‘tip@h-gac.com'

Subject: City of Pearland Assistance

Hi David-

I have done the best | can entering preliminary information into the applications, needs, purposes, and maps, but Trent
has been out of town at a conference all last week and vacation this week. Can you please help me and let me know
which worksheets we need to complete and which ones your team will take care of?

The Projects we are submitting are:

Mykawa Road Expansion App # 300396

CR 403 (Hughes Ranch Road) App # 300393

Pearland Safe Routes to School App #300441

SH 288 North Bound Frontage Road FM 518 to County Road 59 App # 300447
Clear Creek Trail App # 300444
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I will be out of the office tomorrow, but Trent and | will both be back on Monday, Dec.1%. Please call me if you need to
or just reply to the email with directions.
Thank you & Happy Thanksgiving

Jodie James| Office Supervisor | Projects

City of Pearland | 3519 Liberty Drive | Pearland, TX 77581
T: 281.652.1828 C:

pearlandtx.gov

Please note my new email address of JJames@pearlandtx.gov




